
Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee Agenda
Thursday, 6/25/2020   6:00 PM    

Zoom https://zoom.us/j/   Meeting ID: 921 1480 7255    Password: 321123
Call in Number – (312) 626-6799

Instructions for accessing this meeting
If you need special assistance or access to toll free number, please call 608-821-8394

Posted on the City's web site at meetings.cityofmiddleton.us    revised 6/22/20 9:00 am

Roll Call

Election of Chair, Vice-Chair

Approval of Minutes
1.) Draft minutes of Nov. 20, 2019

Public Hearing
1.) General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community of Bishops Bay--Relocation of 

13 Residential Lots for Church and School--Texas Longhorn Drive.

Agenda Items
1.) General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community of Bishops Bay, The Farm 

and Reserve Hill Neighborhoods--Relocate 13 Residential Lots for Church and School-
-Texas Longhorn Drive (PC-2577)
Last November, Commission members supported the concept of this church relocating to a site 
immediately south of Inspire Preschool. The Town of Westport's Plan Cmsn and Town Board 
have endorsed granting a GIP amendment for this project, and T. Wall Enterprises is proposing 
to relocate the 13 residential lots being displaced to a few locations northwest of the church 
site, in the same neighborhood (The Farm). The project would eventually lead to an adjustment 
in the boundary between Middleton and Westport.

RECOMMENDATION: Review the record of the public hearing and input from the Town and 
City Plan Commissions and Town Board members, and forward a recommendation to the 
Middleton Common Council, which will hold its own hearing on this request.  

ENCLOSURES: Packet contains Westport and Middleton staff comments and meeting 
minutes; Requested amendments to the GIP (text and maps); Notice for June 25 hearing before 
the MWJZC; Westport Resolution 20-04 recommending approval with contingencies; 
applicant's plan set.

Adjournment

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at this meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referenced in this notice.

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the 
meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at 
(608) 821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so 
that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

1

https://zoom.us/j/


NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

Due to the public health emergency that has been declared for the COVID-19 outbreak, the State of 
Wisconsin is encouraging community interventions such as social distancing, replacing in-person 
meetings with remote communications when possible, and other precautions that can help minimize 
further spread of COVID-19 in our community.  The City of Middleton has set this as an online meeting 
with remote participation to promote social distancing and help protect our community.

Governmental bodies can meet their obligation for open public meetings while practicing social 
distancing to help protect public health by conducting meetings via telephone conference calls as long as 
the public is provided with an effective way to monitor such calls.

At the request of the Common Council, this Zoom meeting will be recorded.

To Participate in an Online Zoom Meeting:

Computer:  First time users will need to download and run the Zoom client app (zoom.us) for your 
computer.  It may be easiest to use a laptop computer with built-in camera and microphone, or a desktop 
computer with a headset or speakers/microphone.  If you would like to speak during the meeting but do 
not have a microphone on your computer, you will need to call in with a phone.

Smartphone/Tablet:  First time users will need to download and run the Zoom client app (zoom.us) for 
your iPhone, iPad or Android device to join the meeting with your smartphone or tablet.

Join Meeting:  To join the online meeting, open the Zoom app, click “Join a Meeting,” and enter the 
Meeting ID and Password printed at the top of the agenda.

Phone:  If needed, call either (312) 626 6799 (Chicago) or (301) 715-8592 and enter the Meeting ID and 
Password printed at the top of the agenda.  Any person who would like phone access other than 
by the listed long-distance telephone numbers should contact the city staff at (608) 821-8394 
or mopitz@cityofmiddleton.us for a toll free number. 

Technical difficulties?  If you experience difficulties while trying to connect to the meeting, please see 
the help center resources at zoom.us, or call or text the Zoom help line at:  +1 (888) 799-9666 ext. 2.

Tips for Zoom Use

 If you don’t have a camera, that’s fine.  You’ll still be able to see and hear everything, and 
participate in discussion as appropriate.  Your video participant box will just appear black (or with 
your static Zoom profile picture, if you upload one).  In any event, your participant box will have 
your name in it, as you entered it.  Please enter your name instead of phone number so it will be 
easier for others to see who's participating in the meeting.  You can edit your name in the 
Participant Video Panel section of the screen if needed.

Instructions for accessing this meeting

Page 1 of 22

http://www.zoom.us/
http://www.zoom.us/
mailto:mopitz@cityofmiddleton.us
http://www.zoom.us/


 When in the meeting, activate your sound and camera when ready (microphone and video 
camera symbols should be in the lower left portion of screen).  The Zoom software includes 
functionality for you to test the microphone and camera to ensure they’re working.

 Committee members are expected to participate in discussion freely.  Participants are asked to 
leave their microphone muted until called on to speak.  If a member of the audience would like 
to say something, please raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the chair.

 To raise your hand during the meeting, click on the icon labeled "Participants" at the bottom 
center of your screen.  At the bottom of the pop-up participants window, click the button labeled 
"Raise Hand."

 You may see the meeting participants displayed across the top of your screen in a video panel 
above the host’s shared screen view.  If you’d prefer to show the participant video panel to the 
right of the shared screen, which is often a more efficient use of screen space, click the “View 
Options” drop-down menu at the top of the screen and check the “Side-by-side Mode” option.

 In “Side-by-side Mode” you can modify your view of the participants by choosing Gallery View 
(everybody) or Speaker View (active speaker only) at the top of the participant video panel.  The 
participant panel can be enlarged or reduced by dragging the gray vertical separator to the left or 
right.

 Motions:  When making or seconding a motion, Committee members are asked to state their 
name first so everybody will know who is speaking.

 Votes:  Unless votes are clearly unanimous, staff will take votes by roll call. 

Page 2 of 23



 

MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2019 6:00 P.M.

DRAFT MINUTES
These minutes are not final until they are formally approved at a subsequent meeting.

Meeting materials are available on the City’s website: http://meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/ 

Call to Order & Roll Call

Chair Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Council Chambers of Middleton City Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dean Grosskopf, Cyndi Kennedy, Ken Sipsma (Town of Westport); Leif Hubbard, Jennifer 
Murray, Kurt Paulsen (City of Middleton)

STAFF PRESENT:  Mark Opitz, Tom Wilson

1. Approval of Minutes of 07/24/19 meeting

Moved by Hubbard, seconded by Murray, to approve the minutes as prepared. Motion passed 6-0.

2. Consultation—Relocation of Cross Lutheran Church, Community of Bishops Bay, Texas Longhorn 
Drive (West of CTH M/South of Inspire School)

Wilson provided background information and reported that the Town’s Plan Commission viewed the concept 
favorably at their 11/11/19 meeting. He noted that the church as currently proposed would replace seven 
residential lots that may be more difficult to sell because they are located along Highway M, and he stated that 
moving forward would necessitate an amendment of the General Implementation Plan. 

Committee members discussed the applicant’s 9/26/19 proposal and offered the following inquiries/comments:
 Would the seven lots be moved elsewhere? (Wilson: Westport probably wouldn’t support that.)
 Would there be access from Inspire and would they have a concern about this institutional use? (Wilson: 

No access; a church makes a great neighborhood amenity.)
 Area F is a detention basin and bioswale.
 Utilities and traffic.

Terrence Wall spoke about utilities and the traffic plan, and Pastor Charlie Brandt spoke about the church’s 
desire for good visibility and access. He noted the congregation size is around 100 members. Each committee 
members spoke favorably about the concept. No action was taken.

3. Redtail Ackers project update

Opitz recapped the evolution of the project and cited Gary Huth’s 10/11/19 memo regarding the 
development’s storm water management. Wilson wondered whether Dane County might provide funds to help 
abate storm water runoff from the county highway property. Paulsen acknowledged neighborhood concerns 
regarding site runoff but said he expects that these will be addressed when all the storm water management 
plan is fully implemented. No action was taken. 

4. Adjournment

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Hubbard, to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0 and the meeting ended at 6:31 pm.

Note:  These minutes were prepared by Mark Opitz and are subject to change at a subsequent meeting.

Draft minutes of Nov. 20, 2019

Page 1 of 14

http://meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/


G:\Data\Plan\PC-2577 - Moved to Cloud\phnotice rezone Cross Church 2020-06-25.docx 1 of 2
 6/5/2020 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Thursday, June 25, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. 
Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

Zoom Meeting ID: 921 1480 7255  Password: 321123 

To participate by phone: (312) 626-6799 * 

 

Request for General Implementation Plan Amendment 

The Farm and Prairie neighborhoods in The Community of Bishops Bay 

Middleton/Westport Joint Planning Area 
  

Pastor Joel Brandt, on behalf of Cross Lutheran Church, 300 Broadway Dr, Sun Prairie, requests 

approval of a General Implementation Plan (GIP) Amendment to rezone 5.1 acres of land on Texas 

Longhorn Drive, straddling the Farm and Prairie neighborhoods, from Cluster Residential Lots (Cl-R) 

to Commerce (C).  

 

The purpose of the rezoning is to allow the construction of a church. The 13 residential lots replaced 

by the church would be relocated to other parts of the undeveloped Farm neighborhood, maintaining 

the residential density identified in The Community of Bishops Bay Master Development Plan (the 

GIP pertaining to this development). The addition of this commerce use in this location and 

relocation of 13 residential lots may increase the impervious area in The Farm neighborhood, but this 

increase could still be within approved standards. See Exhibit A indicating the proposed location of 

the church and relocated residential lots. 

 

During the hearing, all interested persons will have an opportunity to speak or register their opinion. 

Statements may also be provided to City staff by 4:30 p.m. on the day of the hearing. Committee 

members may take action following the hearing.  

 

To participate in the meeting online, use the Zoom app or go to https://zoom.us/j/, then type in the 

Meeting ID and Password.  If your computer does not have a microphone and you wish to speak 

during the meeting, call (312) 626-6799 and reference the meeting ID.  

 

* Any person who would like phone access other than by the listed long-distance telephone number 

should contact the city planner (see below) for a toll free number. If you experience technical 

difficulties while trying to login to the meeting, call or text (608) 821-8394. 

 

Information about these applications is available on the City and Town websites at:  

www.cityofmiddleton.us/publichearings 

http://www.townofwestport.org/ 

 

For additional information, or to provide a statement prior to the hearing, contact:  

Mark Opitz  

City Planner & Zoning Administrator         

mopitz@cityofmiddleton.us   (608) 821-8394 

7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI  53562 

 

 

Publish: 06/11/20, 06/18/20  Times-Tribune 

 

General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community...

Page 1 of 25

https://zoom.us/j/
http://www.cityofmiddleton.us/publichearings
http://www.townofwestport.org/
mailto:mopitz@cityofmiddleton.us


G:\Data\Plan\PC-2577 - Moved to Cloud\phnotice rezone Cross Church 2020-06-25.docx 2 of 2
 6/5/2020 

Exhibit A 

 

 

REZONE    

 AREA 

 

 
 

Page 2 of 26



General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community...

Page 1 of 277



Page 2 of 278



Page 3 of 279



Page 4 of 2710



Page 5 of 2711



Page 6 of 2712



Page 7 of 2713



Page 8 of 2714



Page 9 of 2715



Page 10 of 2716



Page 11 of 2717



Page 12 of 2718



Page 13 of 2719



Page 14 of 2720



Page 15 of 2721



Page 16 of 2722



Page 17 of 2723



Page 18 of 2724



Page 19 of 2725



Page 20 of 2726



Page 21 of 2727



Page 22 of 2728



Page 23 of 2729



Page 24 of 2730



Page 25 of 2731



Page 26 of 2732



Page 27 of 2733


	Agenda
	Instructions for accessing this meeting
	Draft minutes of Nov. 20, 2019
	General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community of Bishops Bay--Relocation of 13 Residential Lots for Church and School--Texas Longhorn Drive.
	General Implementation Plan Amendment, Community of Bishops Bay, The Farm and Reserve Hill Neighborhoods--Relocate 13 Residential Lots for Church and School--Texas Longhorn Drive (PC-2577)

